320 E. Lincoln Ave. Parcel No. 8339-019_038 R

Contributing

ENGLISH TUDOR REVIVAL
1924

.~ Built in 1924, this English Tudor Revival home displays the
characteristic half-timbering with stucco infill and siding, steep
ables and hipped roof on the main side-facing gable. ~ The main
ront-projecting gable forms the entryway and courtyard. The front
door is wooden and flanked by sidelights. Triple-set windows are
also used throughout the front.
George W. Scully and his wife, Elizabeth, were the first
owners. IHe was an auditor at Southern Service Co.



